OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
P. O. BOX 871

SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO

December 31, 1956

Mr. Ross Malone
Petroleum Building
Roswell, New Mexico

Dear Sir:

On behalf of your client, Gulf Oil Corporation, we
enclose Order R-937 issued on December 28, 1956, in Case 1178,
which was heard on November 28, 1956, at Hobbs, New Mexico.

Very truly yours,

A. L. Porter, Jr.
Secretary-Director

Jh
encls.



FORM 470 1-38

STANOLIND O11. AND GAS COMPANY

m Roswell, New Mexico
Tl December 28, 1956

s :.. File: B-46-986.510

Subject: Nomenclature Cast 1189
ioh Abolishment of Hardy Pool,
: Lea County, New Mexico

Mr. A. L, Porter, Jr,
New Mexico Oil Conservation Cormission
Santa Fe, New Mexico

Dear Sir:

Case 1189 was continued at the December 13, 1956, Regular Hearing
when the possibility was raised that some of the wells to be included
in the Eumont Field might be completed in the Grayburg Formation. In
accordance with the discussion following the hearing between Messrs.
Warren Mankin and R. F. Montgomery of the Commission Staff and Messrs,.
Je Ko Smith and J, W. Brown with Stanolind, we have made a thorough
investigation of the completion intervals in Stanolind wells in the
Hardy Pool. From our study it is concluded that all Stanolind wells
presently included in the Hardy Pool are completed only in the Queen
Formation. Therefore, we are in agreement with the proposed abolish-
ment of the Hardy Field and incorporating Hardy Field wells producing
from the Queen Formation into the Bumont Field,

Yours very truly,

JWB/ms

ce: Mr, R, F. Montgomery
New Mexico 0il Conservation Commission
Hobbs, New Mexico



